P. 1

PAJARO/SUNNY MESA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 San Juan Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
O (831) 722-1389 | Fax (831) 722-2137
www.pajarosunnymesa.com

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DISTRICT CONFERENCE BOARD ROOM
136 SAN JUAN ROAD, ROYAL OAKS, CA 95076

MARCH 24, 2022
5:30 P.M.

To reduce the spread of COVID-19, members of the public may join the meeting from their
computers via Zoom Meeting by entering the following link:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85080451775?pwd=Vi9yK1RuSDVMQIloNXIDV2hCcWdzdz09

or by calling 1 (669) 900-9128 and when prompted, enter meeting ID: 850 8045 1775# and
passcode 456179#. A link to the Zoom Meeting may also be found in a panel on the right side
of the District's home page at www.pajarosunnymesa.com identified as “Board Meeting” You
may submit written comments in writing either at District Offices in person or by email through
and including the time of the meeting.

To submit a comment by email, please send to info@pajarosunnymesa.com and write “Public
Comment” in the subject line. Please include the item number and/or title of the item in the body
of the email and your comments. All comments received by 2:00 pm will be emailed to the
Board members and included as an “Add to Packet” on the District's website before the
meeting. All comments received after 2:00 PM will be provided to the Board at the beginning of
the meeting. All comments received will be added to the record of the meeting.

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District welcomes you to its meetings regularly scheduled
on the fourth Thursday of each month, and your interest and participation is encouraged and
appreciated.

Contact the District office at the email address or telephone number above if you believe you require
any modification or accommodation for any disability which might impair your ability to participate in the
meeting.

Documents provided to the District after the agenda has been published will be available at the District office
and available for photocopying during ordinary business hours as Public Records at the cost set by resolution
by the Board from time to time. This is ordinarily $.25 per page. Documents provided to the Board for agenda
items will ordinarily be placed on the District website if time permits. Otherwise, late documents will be provided
to the Board at the meeting and a copy placed with the agendas available to the Public at Board meetings.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need
special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Pajaro Sunny Mesa Community Services
District at (831) 722-1389 before the meeting to allow the District to make reasonable accomodations.




P/SMCSD REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA — March 24, 2022

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION OF NEW DIRECTOR, DONALD CHESTERMAN

3. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
o (11/25) President Sanford Coplin

o (11/23) Vice President Darlene Lamboley
o (11/25) Secretary Donald Olsen
o (11/23) Director Donald Chesterman
o (11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFE: General Manager Donald Rosa
Bookkeeper Amy Saldate
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela
DISTRICT COUNSEL: Attorney Alan Smith

4. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA [SUBDIVISION (b), CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE § 54954.2]

The Board may act on items of business not appearing on the posted agenda if (1) three members determine that an
emergency (as defined in California Government Code Section 54956.5 exists), and (2) two-thirds vote of the members
present, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present, find a need to

take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the District after the agenda was posted.

5. COMMENTS FROM PUBLIC OR MEMBERS OF BOARD ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA
Any person may address the Board on any item not on the agenda when recognized by the Board President.
Any Board member may comment on any item not on the agenda.

SCHEDULED ITEMS
Presentation by Community Water Center

e Presentation to the Board by Mayra Hernandez, Community Solutions Advocate for the Community
Water Center, a non-profit corporation, of Visalia, California with a local office in Watsonville.

See generally https://www.communitywatercenter.org/

ACTION ITEMS

Consent Agenda

Any person may comment on any item on the consent agenda.

1. DRAFT MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 24, 2022 REGULAR MEETING

Approval of draft minutes for Regular Meeting on 2/24/20221

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed:

! Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised, 12" edition says: “It should be noted that a member’s absence from the meeting for which
minutes are being approved does not prevent the member from participating in their correction or approval.” 41:11. A newly elected
member may vote to approve minutes for a meeting held before the member was appointed, and a member who was not present at a
meeting also has the right to move approval of the minutes of that meeting.

See also https://jurassicparliament.com/approving-minutes-if-you-were-absent/




P/SMCSD REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA — March 24, 2022 P.

Roll Call Vote:
(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Darlene Lamboley
(11/25) Secretary Donald Olsen
(11/23) Director Donald Chesterman
(11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller

o]

O 000

1. AB-361 CONSIDER ADOPTION TO ALLOW TELECONFERENCE AND VIRTUAL MEETING FOR
APRIL 2022. RESOLUTION NO. 03-01-22

e Staff Report from January 27, 2022 Regular Meeting
o Draft Resolution No. 03-01-22

The Governor's Executive Order No. N-08-21 (Jun. 11, 2021) says that certain COVID-19 Brown Act
public meeting exemptions will remain in effect until September 30, 2021, after which it will expire.
The Legislature adopted AB 361 as an Urgency Measure which provides, among other things that
until January 1, 2024, local agencies may use teleconferencing without complying with specified
Ralph M. Brown Act restrictions if the District Board makes certain findings every thirty days.

Staff recommends a teleconference and virtual meeting during April. The attached proposed Resolution 03-
01-22 is substantially the same as January and February but must be adopted monthly. So attached is a
proposed Resolution 03-01-22 for consideration at the March 2022 meeting that will affect the April 2022
meeting.

Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

Public Input

Motion/Second

Board Deliberation

Motion Resolution No. 03-01-22 allowing teleconference and virtual meetings, to remain in effect for the April
2022 Regular Board Meeting.

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed:

Roll Call Vote:
(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Darlene Lamboley
(11/25) Secretary Donald Olsen
(11/23) Director Donald Chesterman
(11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller

C 00 0O

New Business:

1. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE DRAFT FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR FEBRUARY 2022

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve Draft Financial Reports for February 2022

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed:




P/SMCSD REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA — March 24, 2022

N o oo W N

Roll Call Vote:
o (11/25) President Sanford Coplin
o (11/23) Vice President Darlene Lamboley
o (11/25) Secretary Donald Olsen
o]
(o]

(11/23) Director Donald Chesterman
(11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller

2. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE MARCH PAYMENTS (CHECK LISTING) AND
AUTHORIZATION FOR STAFF TO SIGN CHECKS

. General Fund 633: Check # through check # for a total of $
. Operating Account: Check # through check # for a total of $
. Reserve Acct: Check # through check # for a total of §
. Street Maint. Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
. Debt Service Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
. COP Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
Pajaro Park Acct:  Check # through check # for a total of $
- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
- Public Input
- Motion/Second
- Board Deliberation
- Motion to Approve March payments, and authorizing staff to sign checks
Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed:
Roll Call Vote:

(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Darlene Lamboley
(11/25) Secretary Donald Olsen
(11/23) Director Donald Chesterman
(11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller

0O CcC 000

3. MOTION TO APPROVE ADDING DONALD CHESTERMAN TO SIGNATURE CARDS FOR ALL
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS UTILIZED BY DISTRICT

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to authorize adding Donald Chesterman to signature cards

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed:

Roll Call Vote:

o]

(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Darlene Lamboley
(11/25) Secretary Donald Olsen
(11/23) Director Donald Chesterman
(11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller

[N eRNoNNe]

P

4



P/SMCSD REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA - March 24, 2022 P, 9

4, MOTION VOTING FOR ELECTION OF ONE LAFCO SPECIAL DISTRICT VOTING MEMBER

e Copy of Ballot
e Nomination forms from three candidates
e Copy of email from PSMCSD Board President Sanford Coplin

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve candidate and return ballot to LAFCO

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed:

Roll Call Vote:

(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Darlene Lamboley
(11/25) Secretary Donald Olsen
(11/23) Director Donald Chesterman
(11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller

0000

STAFFICOMMITTEE REPORTS: (INFORMATION ONLY, NO ACTION)

This part of agenda is for the Staff to report to the Board on District operations however no action is agendized
and no action may be taken other than asking for an action item to be brought to the Board at a future meeting.

1. District Operations Update: due to COVID-19

e  Office remains closed to public; continuing to take payments by phone or drop-off

e Office will be at 100% staffing beginning March 28, 2022, with physical distancing requirements
met and health screening protocols in place: masks or face coverings to be worn at all times while
indoors.

o No vendors or members of public are allowed into Office

2. Parks fundraising committee report
3. District Operations Report

4. Usage Comparison Report 2021/2022




P/SMCSD REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA — March 24, 2022
CLOSED SESSION:
A. NONE

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Next Board meeting date:

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent:
Motion passed: Motion Failed:

o (11/25) President Sanford Coplin

o (11/23) Vice President Darlene Lamboley

o (11/25) Secretary Donald Olsen

o (11/23) Director Donald Chesterman

o (11/25) Treasurer Clinton Miller

Adjournment Time: p.m.

Abstained:

B,

6



Community Water Center
~ Mayra Hernandez,
Community Solutions Advocate

o Community Water Center (CWC) is a local nonprofit, whose mission is to act as a
catalyst for community-driven drinking water solutions through organizing,
education, and advocacy. CWC is a Technical Assistance provider for the state
and can support drinking water projects for communities in need. Over the last
three years, they have been working with community members in the Northern
Moss Landing area in an effort to obtain both interim and long-term solutions.
They will provide an overview of who they are and the current projects they are
working on. Current projects include:

» Bottled Water Grant Facilitation

« Community Water Center has connected 67 households to bottled water
in the area north of Moss Landing. Pajaro Sunny Mesa CSD administers
the funding agreement with the state.

« Alternative Analysis for the area North of Moss Landing

« N Moss Landing Water Project Website:
https://www.communitywatercenter.org/mosslandingwaterproject

o The goal of this project was to evaluate long-term solutions for supplying
safe drinking water to the approximately 88 households in the area.

« For detailed information, an Executive Summary can be found
here.

« Corona Environmental Consulting has completed the Alternative Analysis
report, and when considering all of the criteria, the recommended option
for further consideration is physical consolidation with the Springfield
Project, which will be owned and operated by Pajaro Sunny Mesa
Community Service District (CSD). This option ranked the highest
because it is the most likely to provide safe and reliable drinking water, is
the most likely to be eligible for funding from the state, and has a
comparatively low ongoing cost for residents and/or owners.

o Community Water Center will be supporting the planning level work for
this area to follow up after the Alternative Analysis.

o Springfield Project

» Springfield Water Project Website:
https://www.communitywatercenter.org/springfield

o The goal of this project is to connect all ~120 households to a new
drinking water supply well and expanded water system that will provide a
safe and reliable water solution for this community. This expanded water
system will be owned and operated by Pajaro Sunny Mesa Community
Service District (CSD).

« Community Water Center is currently conducting outreach and helping
facilitate community engagement for this consolidation project for
residents and owners of homes on Springfield Rd and the mobile home
park.

P, 7



P.

MINUTES

The regular meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District Board of Directors was
called to order at 5:30 pm on February 24, 2022.

ROLL CALL: President Sanford Coplin
Vice President Darlene Lamboley
Secretary Donald Olsen
Assistant Secretary Vacant
Treasurer Clinton Miller

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF. General Manager Don Rosa
Bookkeeper Amy Saldate
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela

ABSENT DIRECTOR(S) & STAFF. None

DISTRICT COUNSEL: Attorney Alan Smith

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA: None

PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Acftion ltems

I

Consider and approve the Minutes of the January 27, 2022, Regular Board Meeting

Operations Manager Vazquez-Varela pointed out two (2) edits, starting on page 9. under item
No. 4 to replace the word stations with stating and on page 12 to replace signature line Robert
Moody with new Vice President Darlene Lamboley.

Motion was made by Director Olsen and seconded by Director Miller fo approve the Regular
Board Meeting Minutes of January 27, 2022, with edits. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Lamboley; D. Olsen; C. Miller
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

OLD BUSINESS:

1.

Consider adoption of AB-361 to allow teleconference and virtual meetings Resolution No. 02-
01-22

The Board of Directors received the Draft Resolution 02-01-22 to allow teleconference and
virtual meetings based on the Governor's Executive Order No. N-08-21 (Jun. 11, 2021) and the
Legislature adopted AB 361 as an Urgency Measure. Staff recommends considering the
proposed resolution to continue with virtual meetings unless the Governor rescinds the
Executive Order No. N-08-21 Staff will prepare for an in-person meeting. General Manager

I

8



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - February 24, 2022 P.

pointed out necessary edits to the Resolution, all the January 2022 dates will be replaced with
February 2022.

Motion was made by Director Miller and seconded by Director Olsen to approve Resolution
No. 02-01-22 AB-361 to allow teleconference and virtual meetings with edits. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Lamboley; D. Olsen; C. Miller
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

Consider adoption of Resolution No. 02-02-22 Private Placement Loan $340,000 and
Appointing Bond Counsel, Robert Haight, Loan Consultant, Stinson Securities, LLC., and
Counsel for First Foundation, Nixon Peabody, LLC.

General Manager Rosa provided an update as to Automated Meter Reading Project. The
cost to implement the automated meter reading could be as high as $800,000 due to the
current infrastructure does not accommodate new equipment. Also, grants may be available
to fund automated meter reading. The project could impact the rate payer with an increase
of approximately $14.00 per month.

Director Lamboley opposes placing any more financial burden on the rate payers. Director
Olsen is now hesitant to direct staff to continue with project since the price could double or
triple. Also, he would like to pursue grant funding. Director Miller is concerned with the
technology becoming obsolete in two (2) years. Director Coplin proposed not to proceed
with automated meter reading.

Motion was made by Director Olsen and seconded by Director Coplin to approve Resolution
No. 02-02-22 Private Placement Loan $340,000 and Appointing Bond Counsel, Robert Haight,
Loan Consultant, Stinson Securities, LLC., and Counsel for First Foundation, Nixon Peabody,
LLC. Motion Failed.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: None
Noes: S. Coplin; D. Lamboley; D. Olsen; C. Miller
Absent: None
Abstain: None

NEW BUSINESS: (Action Items)

1.

Review and consider approving financial reports for January 2022

Bookkeeper Saldate informed the Board of Directors that the Total Income was 16 percent
under budget for the month representing a revenue shortfall of $31,700. We saw an increase
in Salaries and Wages due to the annual vacation/sick leave accruals and yearend payouts
which is normal to occur every January. We had increases in the Credit Card Transactions
Fees due, staff met with credit card processor sales representative to discuss fee reduction,
the reduction will be effective as of February, Staff will report during the March meeting. We
also saw an increase in the Vega Debt Service-Interest due to the biannual interest payment

2

9



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - February 24, 2022 P. 10

to US Bank for the 2015 Vega Bond. Total Expenses surpassed Total Income by $41,834. January
Cash was less than December Cash by $78,421. December's cash was so heightened due to
the parcel assessment collected.

The Aging Report for the Pajaro area 90 days and over balance is $437.03 composed of one
customer in Pajaro requesting Covid relief assistance from a local agency, the relief was
approved and is currently awaiting disbursement. The 90 days and over for Prunedale area is
$12,191.78 the customer from the Springfield area has continue making monthly payments.

Bookkeeper Saldate informed the Board of Directors of the $25,000 for the Pajaro Park that is
received from Monterey County annudlly. Also, mentioned that the Miscellaneous Revenue
reflected the $55,000 received for covid relieve funds affected the frue water income, this
item will be backout to reflect actual income.

Motion was made by Director Lamboley and seconded by Director Olsen to approve the
financial reports for January 2022. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Lamboley; D. Olsen; C. Miller
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES REPORT FOR REVIEW
APPROVAL OF PAYMENTS:

2. Review and consider approving February 2022 payments and authorization for Staff o sign
checks

1. General Fund 633: Total of $157,640.95

2. Operating Account: Check No. 24979 through Check No. 25006 for a total of $83,300.76

3. Reserve Account: Total of $5,257.34

4. Street Maintenance Account: Check No. 549 for a total of $18,164.97

5. Pajaro Park Account: Check No. 850 for a total of $1,243.10

6. COP 2010 Account: Total of $168,680.45

7. Debt Service Reserve Account: Total of $25,760.13

Motion was made by Director Olsen seconded by Director Miller to approve the February 2022
payments. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Lamboley; D. Olsen; C. Miller
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: - None



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - February 24, 2022 Ps 11

3. Motion to Authorize Board Member Signature Cards for All Financial Institutions

Staff would like to get authorization from the Board Members to remove former Directors Harry
Wiggins, Michael Moore, and Robert Moody and add new Directors Don Olsen and Clinton J.
Miller.

Motion was made by Director Miller seconded by Director Olsen to direct Staff to initiate the
change of all signature cards. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Lamboley; D. Olsen; C. Miller
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

STAFF/COMMITTEE REPORTS: (Informational Only)

1. District Operations Update: due to COVID-19

No changes to COVID-19 District Operations

e Office remains closed to public; continuing to take payments by phone or drop off

e Office will be at % staffing beginning January 3, 2022, with physical distancing
requirements met and health screening protocols in place; masks or face coverings to
be worn at all times while indoors.

e No vendors or members of the public are allowed into Office

2. Director Robert Moody has resigned from the Board
e Supervisor Phillips will appoint a replacement.
3. District Operations Report

Springfield Planning Grant
e Staff attended teleconference with Community Water Center and State to revise
workplan to support the Springfield Water System Construction Project.

Hazard Mitigation Plan (LHMP)

e Committee met on February 22, 2022, at 1:00 pm and set up public workshop to be
held virtually on March 23, 2022 at 1:30 pm. We will notice the meeting in the bills, you
Directors are welcomed tfo join.

21-22 Work Plan- Vega Marlin Lane Generator
o The generator has arrived in Texas for final inspections and should be in Salinas next
week.

4. Usage Comparison Report 2020/2021

o The water usage in January has increased by approximately 2.5 percent in a few
systems. We will probably see a decrease next month due to the conservation notice.

-4



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING ~ February 24, 2022 P. 12

5. Pajaro Park Funding for Operation and Maintenance

e Director Coplin would like to have a two (2) person committee to brainstorm Funding
ideas for the Pajaro Park. Directors Miller and Lamboley volunteered for the committee.

NEXT BOARD MEETING:

The next Regular Board Meeting is to be held on Thursday March 24, 2022, at 5:30 pm via Zoom
videoconferencing.

There being no further business, the Regular Board Meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community
Services District was adjourned at 6:27 pm with motion made by Director Olsen seconded by
Director Miller. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted by:

Sanford Coplin, President

Darlene Lamboley, Vice President

Judith Vazquez-Varela, Recorder



Staff Report
January 27, 2022

Consider, pursuant to AB 361 and in order for Board of Directors to continue meeting
remotely, that the COVID-19 pandemic state of emergency declared by Governor
Newsom is still in effect; the Committees have reconsidered the circumstances of the
state of emergency; and the Monterey County Health Officer continues to recommend
social distancing measures for meetings of the legislative bodies.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors find, pursuant to AB 361 and in order for
the Board to continue meeting remotely, that the COVID-19 pandemic state of
emergency declared by Governor Newsom is still in effect; the Committees have
reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency; and the Monterey County
Health Officer continues to recommend social distancing measures for meetings of the
legislative bodies.

SUMMARY/DISCUSSION:

On September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed AB 361. This legislation amends
the Brown Act to allow meeting bodies subject to the Brown Act to meet via
teleconference during a proclaimed state of emergency in accordance with
teleconference procedures established by AB 361 rather than under the Brown Act’s
more narrow standard rules for participation in a meeting by teleconference. AB 361
provides that if a state or local health official recommends social distancing, a legislative
body may meet remotely after September 30, 2021, provided and within 30 days of the
first meeting after September 30, and every 30 days thereafter, the legislative body
finds 1) the Governor’s proclaimed state of emergency is still in effect; 2) the legislative
body has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency, and 3) either the
Monterey County Health Officer continues to recommend social distancing measures for
meetings of legislative bodies or the state of emergency continues to directly impact the
ability of the members to meet in person.

The Monterey County Health Officer has recommended social distancing measures for
meetings of legislative bodies. In order to continue meeting remotely, Board of Directors
must make the findings outlined above.

Accordingly, staff recommends making the appropriate findings. This action will be
required every 30 days in order to keep meeting remotely.

Ps

13



RESOLUTION NO. 03-01-22

A RESOLUTION OF THE PAJARO SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AUTHORIZING
TELECONFERENCED PUBLIC MEETINGS IN MARCH, 2022'

WHEREAS, the Governor issued a Proclamation of a State of Emergency in
response to COVID-19 on March 4, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Governor issued Executive Order N-29-20 on March 17, 2020,
changing teleconferencing requirements under the Brown Act; and

WHEREAS, on, the Governor issued Executive Order N-08- 21 on June 11, 2021,
extending Order N-29-20 until September 30, 2021; and

WHEREAS, California Assembly Bill 361 became law as an urgency measure on

September 16, 2021; and

WHEREAS, AB 361 suspends certain provisions of the Brown Act under certain

conditions’, including

1. The public must be able to watch and comment during the teleconferenced public
meetings; and

2. There must be notice of a way the public to access the meeting and comment,
- including by call-in or an internet connection; and

3. There can be no action when there is a disruption which prevents the District from
broadcasting the meeting, or if of a disruption within the District's control which
prevents members of the public from offering public comments, until public access
is restored; and

4. The District may not require public comments be submitted before the meeting; and

5. The District must allow the public to address the District Board and offer
contemporaneous comment; and

6. The Board may not close the public comment period until the public comment has
ended or until a reasonable amount of time has passed; and

WHEREAS, the District intends to comply with subdivisions (e) (2) (A through G)

of Government Code Sec. 54953; and

WHEREAS, subdivisions (e)(3)(A and B) of Government Code Section 54953 allow

1 Subdivision (e)((2) (A) through (G) inclusive of the California Government Code (part of the Brown Act)

Ps

14



March 2022, PSM CSD Covid Public Meeting Resolution
Page 2 of 5

Ps

an alternative to having public meetings in accordance with Government Code Section
54953(b)(3) if the District can make certain findings; and

WHEREAS, although the District reviewed and considered staff recommendations
and deliberated at its September 23, 2021 whether to direct Staff to prepare for in person
meetings beginning with the October Regular Board Meeting; and

WHEREAS, a Motion was made by Director Coplin on September 23 and seconded
by Director Lamboley to direct Staff to prepare for in person public meetings beginning with
the regular October, 2021 Regular Board Meeting and the motion was deliberated and
passed 4-0 with one absence; and

WHEREAS, due to the recent increase in infection rates from the Omicron variant
of COVID-19, staff recommends that the Board now adopt a resolution, in accordance
with the requirements of AB 361, authorizing District Board teleconferenced meetings in
February so that meetings may be conducted via teleconference; and

WHEREAS, Monterey County, the State of California and the Country in general,
are currently facing a surge in infection rates due to the Omicron variant.

WHEREAS, the District continues to recommend measures to promote social
distancing, which includes but is not limited to:

e Requiring District employees to either be vaccinated or show proof of negative

COVID-19 testing.

o Requiring staff and the public to wear masks in District buildings.

o Posting COVID-19 safety measures on the District’s social media pages; and

WHEREAS, the District Board has considered all information related to this
matter, as presented at the public meetings including information provided by the

General Manager and others during the public meeting.

15



March 2022, PSM CSD Covid Public Meeting Resolution

Page 3 of 5

Ps

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The District Board declares that the above recitals are true and correct

andare incorporated into this resolution as findings of the District Board.

2, The District Board hereby adopts the following additional findings:

(a)

()

That proposed action is exempt from the requirements of the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) in accordance with
CEQA Guidelines Section 15378(b)(5), in that adopting this
Resolution does not meet CEQA's definition of a “project,” because
the Board'’s action does not have the potential for resulting in either a
direct physical change in the environment or a reasonably
foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment, andbecause
the action is an organizational or administrative activity of
government that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in
the environment and is exemptpursuant to Section 15269(c) of the
CEQA Guidelines, as specific actions necessary to prevent or

mitigate an emergency.

That as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic and the Governor's state
of emergency, the District Board has determined that COVID-19, and
particularly the Omicron variant, continue to impact the ability of
members of the public, the District Board, District staff and
consultants to meet safely in person at public meetings and that
meeting in person during this period of a surge in COVID-19 cases

would present imminentrisks to the health or safety of attendees.

The District continues to recommend measures to promote social

16



March 2022, PSM CSD Covid Public Meeting Resolution
Page 4 of 5

P

distancing and the District continues to follow safety measures in
response to COVID-19 as ordered or recommended by the Centers
for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), California Department of
Public Health (DPH), and/or County of Monterey, as applicable,
including facial coverings and social distancing indoors, when
required. Based upon that guidance, in person attendance at public
meetings presents an imminent risk to the healthand safety of
attendees, necessitating teleconferencing to allow for meaningful

public participation options for all District constituents.

3. The District Board hereby declares that, pursuant to the findings in this
Resolution, the District Board shall use teleconferencing to conduct publicmeetings
pursuant to AB 361 and Government Code § 54953, as amended during the month of
March, 2022.

4, The District Board determines that, if nécessary, it will reconsider these
findings at the next regular meeting or within thirty days, whichever last occurs, to
continue teleconference hearings if the surge in COVID-19 infections continue to directly
impact the ability of the Board to meet safely in person beyond March, 2022.

5. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or word of this
resolution is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, unlawful or otherwise invalid by a
court of competent jurisdiction or preempted by state legislation, such decision or
legislation shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this resolution. The
DistrictBoard hereby declares that it would have passed and adopted this resolution and
each and all provisions thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more of said

provisions be declared unconstitutional, unlawful or otherwise invalid.

13



March 2022, PSM CSD Covid Public Meeting Resolution P. 18
Page 5 of 5 '

6. This Resolution shall become effective immediately as an urgency measure.



P.19
" FINANCIAL NOTES - February 2022

Increase /
Account No: Account Name: Decrease Description
4001-4015 Total Income - Water sales slightly under budget for the month by 5%

e G ST s W EEDIAE [ 137 i IS ST 13 4 ¢ DR

Biannual interest payment for 2007 Reorganization Loan:

5255 Interest Expense +
P Payoff date of March 2027
5370 Fuel- Trucks + Increasing fuel prices: 120% Year-to-Date
New rates for monthly service ch :
Credit Card O ety ServiceEnatss
5391 ) + Average fee per transaction $2.52, compared to $3.05
Transaction Fees g 5 . .
District receives 250+ credit card transactions per onth

cXpenses: Direct|

220 Water System- N Fire hydrant valve replacement by contractor:
Repair & Maint. San Juan Road
4115 Testing Fees + Annual backflow testing: Two commercial sites

Income & Cash Summary

Total Income Total Expense Difference
$187,098.72 $133,648.25 §53,450.47
January Cash February Cash Difference

$513,525.66 $616,899.22 $103,373.56




}:23 PM

Wlarch 14, 2022
\ccrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2022

P,

20

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1001

1036
1050
1051

2201

+ SCCB - Operating Account
1002 -
1003 -
1004 -
1006 -
1007 -
1032 -
- PSM Pajaro Park Acct

- Cash in County Treasury - DS
- Cash in County Treasury - GF
1052 -
1054 -
1056 -
1057 -
1066 -
1068 -
1069 -
1095 -
- Union Bank-2015 Wtr Rfd Bd 2201

SCCB Reserve Account

SCCB - Sick Leave Account
SCCB - Street Maint Acct
SCCB-GF 633

SCCB - Debt Service Reserve
SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const. Acct)

US Bank 2021 Gen. Bond -8000
US Bank 2021 Gen. Bond -8002
US Bank 2021 Gen. Bond -8004
US Bank 2021 Gen. Bond -8005
Union Bank Vega 2303
Union Bank Vega 2301
Union Bank Vega-2302
Union Bank Wtr Bond-Res 2204

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable

1110 -
1231 -

Invoice Accounts Recv
Grants Receivable-A/R

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assefs

1080 -
1100 -
- Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
* Prepaid Expenses

- Receivable from Montery County
- Assess. Rec. - Lighting

1252 -
1253 -
1253.1 - Assess Rec - Water Bond - Count
1254 -

1101
1116
1153
1251

Petty Cash
Water Customer Accounts Recv

Assessments Rec. - Street Maint
Assessments Rec. - Water bond

Advanced Pay - Spec. Asses - WB

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1084 - CIP-Springfield/Struve
1500 - Land
1510 - Land Improve (Non-office)
1520 - Land Improve (Office)
1521 - AID - Land Impr (Off)
1522 - Land - Parks
1530 - Wells
1540 - Pumping Plant Bldg
1541 + AID - Pumping Plant Bldg
1550 - District Office Building
1551 - AID - District Office Building
1555 - Office Equipment/Furniture
1556 - A/D - Office Equip/Furniture
1557 - Equipment - Lighting
1559 + AID - Lighting and Parks
1560 - Electric Power o Sheds
1561 - AID - Electric Power to Sheds
1570 - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1671 - AID - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1580 - Distribution Mains [P]
1581 - A/ID - Distribution Mains

Feb 28, 22

359,944.68
256,954.54
14,451.84
246,506.05
108,442.24
156,370.12
72,157.74
64,534.09
43,410.96
102,997.60
504.42
1,308,154.66
25,760.13
93,752.88
147,533.79
77,530.68
533.68
147,822.53
10.18

3,227,372.81

1,458.06
25,655.68

27,113.74

400.00
224,542.29
-8,050.09
1.31
860.00
2,540.14
4,691.00
192,000.00
1,508.43
-16,561.65

401,931.43
3,656,417.98

18,967.36
139,676.30
314,656.67
66,721.46
-66,707.40
248,000.00
162,488.25
191,044.92
-191,045.00
163,247.47
-129,997.73
30,5673.05
-30,5672.90
8,980.18
-8,980.18
2,598.59
-2,599.00
510,984.21
-452,362.87
1,487,948.01
-1,116,993.68

Page 1



}:23 PM

Wlarch 14, 2022
\ccrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2022

P: 27

1690 - Meters

1591 - A/D - Meters

1600 - Hydrants

1601 - A/D - Hydrants

1610 - Automotive Equipment

1611 - A/D - Automotive Equipment
1620 - Utility Trans/Distr Plant

1621 - A/D - Utility T&D Plant

1622 - AID - Moss Landing

1630 - Utility Plant

1631 - AID - Utility Plant

1640 - Source of Supply Plant

1641 - AID - Source of Supply Plant
1650 - Trans & Distr Plant

1651 - A/D - Trans & Distr Plant
1670 + Small Tools/Equipment

1671 - A/D - Small Tools/Equipment
1680 - ALCO Water Project

1681 - A/D - ALCO Water Project
1804 - CIP-Springfield

1805 - CIP-Vega Imprvtmnt Project
1805.1 - AID - Vega

1806 - Moss Landing Bridge Project
1807 - CIP-Langley/VP

1807.1 - AID - Langley/VP

1808 - CIP-Normco

1808.1 - A/D - Normco Tank

1811 - CIP-Vierra Estate

1811.1 - AID - Vierra Estates

1812 - CIP-Moss Landing Water System
1812.1 - AID - Moss Landing Water
1813 - CIP-Normco Water System
1814 - CIP-Pajaro

1816 - Land - Pajaro Park

1817 - Improvements - Pajaro Park
1817.1 + AID - Improvemenis -Pajaro Park
1818 - Buildings - Pajaro Park
1818.1 - A/D - Buildings-Pajaro Park
1819 + Equipment - Pajaro Park
1819.1 - A/D - Equipment-Pajaro Park
1820 - Normco Treatment Facility
1820.1 - A/D-Normco Treatment Facility
1821 - CIP-Sunny Mesa

1822 - CIP-Vega

1823 - CIP-Blackie

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

4120 - Due From Gen Fund

1141 - Due From SC Grant Acct

1151 - Due from Maint Account

1220 - Spl Asmnt Revc-Long Term
1900 - Due From Other Funds

1950 - Deferred amount on refunding
1951 - Deferred Amt of Ref-Vega Bds15

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
2500 - Due to Other Funds

Feb 28, 22

90,114.13
-86,117.11
7,422.43
-4,857.72
229,909.12
-171,078.31
115,702.65
-96,120.77
-182,144.31
107,992.45
-107,992.00
54,616.59
-19,839.73
139,408.08
-87,149.30
10,773.67
-9,493.51
155,809.38
-109,066.45
393,244.44
4,620,002.33
-2,422,897.90
251,233.09
247,543.58
-90,538.74
331,965.74
-147,216.73
220,041.88
-61,204.72
310,547.47
-92,276.55
4,520.00
2,349,192.69
781,632.00
4,717,110.00
-1,501,733.63
796,400.00
-206,764.26
43,381.00
-31,812.89
127,374.00
-115,894.85
13,182.61
66,508.53
0.04

11,988,056.13

0.66

100.00
157.19
3,502,867.72
159,690.92
63,229.60
80,014.09

3,806,060.18

19,450,5634.29

93,896.38
159,693.06

Page 2



1:23 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 29

Warch 14, 2022 Balance Sheet
\ccrual Basis As of February 28, 2022
Feb 28, 22
Total Accounts Payable 253,589.44
Credit Cards
2900 - Wells Fargo- 6120 107.00
2910 - Elan 354.13
Total Credit Cards 461.13
Other Current Liabilities
2005 - Accrued Liabilities 60,186.00
2050 - Accrued Payroll 17,547.06
2100 - Payroll Tax Liabilities 1,832.41
2121 - Customer Security Deposits 19,078.70
2122 - Future Water Conn. Deposits 36,600.00
2123 - Hydrant Meter Deposits 22,550.00
2225 - Accrued Vacation Liability 49,567.85
2230 - Accrued Sick Leave Liability 39,358.74
2263 - 457b EE Plan Payable 4,979.13
2264 - Employee Insurance Payable 352.77
2265 - EE Aflac Insurance Payable 835.07
2320 - Due to 64 Original Sewer Accts 29,169.90
2324 - Payable to Customers 2,347.79
2325 - Payable to P.V.W.NL.A. 12,751.18
Total Other Current Liabilities 297,156.60
Total Current Liabilities : 551,207.17
Long Term Liabilities
2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable 39,716.28
2257 - Reorganization Loan 185,000.00
2350 - Bonds Payable - Water Bond 159,000.00
2355 - Bonds Payable- 2021 Gen. Bond 1,660,000.00
2360 - Bonds Payable-2015 COP Wtr Rf 1,875,000.00
2361 - Bonds Payable-2015 Vga Wir Rf 3,357,899.67
2400 - Unamortized Discount on 2015 -29,541.01
2401 - Unamorized Discount-2015 Vega -11,778.72
2402 - 2021 Gen. Bond Premium 42,391.80
Total Long Term Liabilities 7,277,688.02
Total Liabilities 7,828,895.19
Equity
3000 - Fund Balance 219,540.85
3001 - Restricted-Street Maintenance 202,911.80
3040 - Contributed Capital 248,000.00
3045 - Restricted for Debt Service 4,575,060.23
3050 - Retained Earnings 5,948,216.03
3999 - Suspense -0.22
Net Income 427,910.41
Total Equity 11,621,639.10
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 19,450,534.29

Page 3



3:31 PM

Warch 14, 2022
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Profit & Loss
February 2022

P. 23

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4001

4011
4012
4013
4014
4015

- Route 1 - Pajaro
4002 -
4003 -
4004 -
4005 -
4006 -
4007 -
4008 -
4010 -
- Route 11 - Moss Landing
 Route 12 - Blackie Road
- Route 13 - Normco

* Route 14 - Vierra

- Route 15 - Langley/VP

Route 2 - Pajaro

Route 3 - Commercial
Route 4 - Trailer Park
Route 5 - San Juan Rd Apts
Route 6 - Sunny Mesa
Route 7 - CSA 73

Route 8 - Vega

Route 10 -Springfield

Feb 22

22,908.28
22,982.03
27,814.26
1,238.38
1,065.68
11,237.60
12,420.43
13,498.28
850.00
26,123.94
4,000.98
30,665.94
5,283.28
2,912.63

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

INDIRECT

5000 -
5005 -
5030 -
5031 -
5050 -
5070 -
5090 -
5130 -
5140 -
5145 -
5150 -
- Office Equip Rental
5165 -
- Office Supplies
- Legal Expenses
5255 -

5160

5240
5250

5256
5266
5270
5280

5320
5326

5391

Salaries and Wages
Administrative Fees

Payroll Tax Expense
Unemployment Insurance Expense
Employee Health Insurance
Employee Retirement

Other Employee Expense
Utilities - Office

Building Repair & Maint
District Wide Repair & Maint
Garbage Service

Computer Software

Interest Expense

+ Interest Exp-Financed Iltems

- Engineering Sves-Dist Wide

- Automotive - Repair & Maint

- Conferences, Meetings, Seminars
5305 -
- Membership Fees and Dues
» Licenses and Certifications
5330 -
5340 -
5370 -
5390 -
- Credit Card Transaction Fees

\Water Conservation Program

Telephone

Burglar Alarm Monitoring
Fuel - Trucks

Bank Charges

5XXX - Indirect Allocation

Total INDIRECT

5180 - Soil and Water Tests

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint
5225 - Street Maintenance

5231 - Pajaro Park Expense

5310 - Utilities - Well Site

5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting

5426 - Vega Assmnt Bond Expense
5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield
5433 - Pajaro Water Bond Interest Exp
6600 - Costs of Issuance- 2021 Bond

Total Expense

183,001.71

183,001.71

55,5609.72
502.23
1,453.07
-11.47
14,828.95
9,019.17
127.99
353.01
377.88
203.49
368.76
665.16
359.16
43.65
25.00
6,351.59
163.94
165.00
10.00
14.99
23.93
120.00
180.00
1,440.13
78.00
2,551.61
56.36
865.53
0.01

95,836.86

1,653.00
24,929.30
1,087.30
1,802.15
11,217.63
2,225.84
5,250.00
-9,097.85
5,068.12
1,500.00

141,472.35

Page 1



1:31 PM

flarch 14, 2022
\ccrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Profit & Loss
February 2022

P. 24

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

4100 -
4110 -
4115 -
4200 -
4210 -
4280 -
4285 -
4307 -

4339
4340
4345

5406

Late Payment Penalties
Hydrant Sales

Testing Fees

Street Maintenance-Reimb
Vega Bond Assessments
Pro-Rata Tax Collection Share
P.V.W.M.A. Collection Fee
Returned Check Charges

- Agency Admin Costs-Vega Bond

- Utility Reimbursements

- Customer Order Reimbursements
4350 -
- Generator Project Reimb.
5424 -
5794 -

Interest Revenue

Springfld Bottled Wtr Gr Reimb
Water Bond Assessments

Total Other Income

Other Expense

5438 -

LHMP Project- Dist. Wide

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Feb 22

41,529.36

490.77
395.80
800.00
145.17

2,749.16
531.83

2,401.87

0.00

5,250.00

1,032.62
967.06

8.57
846.08
742.14
697.67

17,068.74

8,5641.25

8,5641.25

8,5617.49

50,046.85

Page 2



| oBeg
ol

asldiajug JS)Bp ~9oUBWIOLR JoBpng Ss0T B 1jold

J01SIg SedIAleS Munwiwo) essp Auungfoleley

00°gQ0'02 %8685 ggeee'el 00°058'2 %G| 99'999'| 00'GZ sasuadx3 jebe - 0528
00°005'8 %168 89'999'G 96°9%0'S %00 ££'804 000 abeysod - 5728
00008'€ %9'CL 9£'¢e5'e 697981 %8°ClL 99'9Le go'eh saijddng 22110 - 0¥ZS
00004'€ %8 0¥l 89°09%'2 LPeiP'e %00 ££°'80¢e 000 saiddng Buig - 00zZs
00°000'€E %9651 00°000'22 6L LLL'GE %00 00'06.°2 000 suj fyiqery/su) fyjensed - 0815
00°000'L %G'ZY 89999 LG'€82 %00 £e'es 000 Jule R Jieday - S|00] [lews - GLLS
00°009'c %E 8¢ 00°00%'2 £1'8L6 %00 00°00g 000 jureyy 2 Jieday juawdinbg 9010 - 0LLS
00°000'0L %L 26 89'999'9 620819 %L el ££°¢e8 91'6GE aremyjog 1ejndwo) - G915
00°000'0L %118 89'999'9 8% L0¥'G %86 ££°¢e8 91°699 [ejuay dinb3 2210 - 0915
00'002‘¥ %% 001 00°008'2 8% 1182 %' G0L 00°06¢ 9/'89¢ soinlag abeqles - 051G
000002 %L ELL 00°000°8 2¢160'6 %E 02 00'000°L 6702 jureyy g Jreday apIpd IOMISIA - SPLS
000052 %P EL 00°000'G Z¥'899'c %G 09 00°629 98'L/¢E jurey = sreday Buip|ing - OvLS
00°000't %986 89'099'Z £9'829'2 %6'60L geeee LO'ESE 29140 - SN - 0ELS
00°005'L %S 85| 00°000°L 00°g85'L %0°0 00°62ZL 000 sexe] Aadold - 0ZLS
00000'¢ %8'6E 00°000'2 08°96L %2 LG 00'08Z 66°L2L esuadx3z aafojdwz 18O - 0608
00°000'0ZL %9 ¥6 00'000'08 ¥ L0L'SL %206 00'000°0L L1'6L0'6 juswaley sakodws - 0208
00°000'061 %6°96 89°999'9ZL A NAAN %L'E6 £E°€£8'Gl S6°828'7L souelnsuy| yyeay 22fojdwg - 0505
00'000'0Z %Z'S. 9geee'elL 6.°€20'0L %00 99'999'L 000 soueInsu| dwoy S,I3MIOAN - 005
00°000'9L %9°€0L 89°999'0L 0g'LP0'LL %0'60L ceeee'l LO'EGY'L osuadx3g xel ||oifed - 0£0S
00'000'9 %L 66 00°000'% 95°886'¢ %y 00L 00°00S £2'20S S994 SAJRLSIUIWPY - G00S
00°000°0€8 %S L0L 9g'££€'e55 SLZLL'L9S %S 08 99'991'69 2.60S'SS sabep\ pue saueleg - 0005
1o3™IaNI
asuadxg
00'001'228'2 %566 08°'990°8¥5‘L LG'ZEL'BLP'L %976 0£'805°¢6L 12°100'¢8L J4old ssoln
00001'22£'2 %566 08'990'8¥S‘L LGZEL'BLY L %9'¥6 0£'805'¢6L L2 100'E8L awozy| [ejol
00°00G°'.€ %9001 00°000'G2 or'esl'se %Z €6 o0o'gzl's £9ZL6'C dnReiBuen - 6L s3noy - SLOY
00°00.'09 %L 801 89'09¥%'0F £0°'E66'SY %t 0L ££°850'G 9z'€82's BLIDIA - 71 9IN0Y - ¥LO¥
00°000°L6E %.'86 89'999°092 99688452 %L ¥6 €£'€85'2¢ #6°599'0€ OOWION - g, 9IN0Y - £LOY
00°002'0¥% %G 601 00°008°92 L2 9ve'se % 6Ll 00'05g'e 86°000'% peoy anjoelg - 1 SIN0Y - ZLOY
00°000°0LE %086 89'999°902 Z2E°795'20¢2 %L LOL ££'€£8's2 ¥6°€21'92 Buipue ssoip - L1 2Inoy - L1.0¥
00°00Z'0L %0001 00°008°9 00°008'9 %0001 00°058 00°0S8 pleuBuuds- g1 sInoy - 0LoY
00°000'Z8L %.'G6 ggege'Lel #2°65L'9LL %068 99'991'GL 82 86¥%'ClL efap - g SINCY - 800F
00000'€L) %696 9g°'EEe'sLl 896vL LLL %Z'98 99'9L¥' ¥l A4 Al £/ VSO - L 8oy - L00%
00°000'091 %126 89'999'901 ZE¥61'96 %E'#8 ggeeeel 09°2€2'LL esapy fuung - g SNCY - 900V
00°005'€L %926 00°000'6 PO'EEE'S %L 76 ooszL'L 89°G90°L sydy py uenp ueg - G 81N0Y - GO0Y
00°000'9L %L ¥6 89°999'0L 66001 %626 ceeee'l 9e'8ee’ L jied Jejiel] -  3Inoy - $00¥
00°000'262 %066 89'999'¥61 SEPyL 6L %ETLL £E'EEE' P2 9zZ'v18'Le [e12JaWWos - £ 9IN0Y - £00%
00°000'GLE %2 88 00°000'01L2 gz'col g8l %9°/8 00°052'92 £0'286'2C aueled - Z @inoy - Zoo¥
00°000°L2E %068 00°000'%LE 26°GER'061 %9°G8 00°05.'92 82'806'2¢ oieled - | 83noy - L0OY
aWoIU|
asuadxgjawoou] AueuipiQ
jobpng [enuuy  3a6png jo0 % jebpng giA 2z 92d-leg, Inp  39bpngjo % 3ebpng Zz 9o4
ZZoz Aenageq siseqg [enJooy

2202 ‘vl udJepn

Nd ¥2:¢



Z oBra

ol
00°000:Z1L %0°G.L 00°000'8 00°000'9 %00 00'000°L 000 sjuBWISINQUISY UiWpy Bunybi - Lyey
00"0d% %00 89°991 000 %00 £8'02 000 199V O/fA SNOIABI JO UOROJ[OD - 00K
00°000'62 %096 9eeee'sl 0£'655'gL %Y 66 99'9L¥'2 L8 L0v'E 294 Uono2||0s VIN'MA'd - §82F
00°00% %00 89°992 00°0 %00 ggee 000 s994 19430 - 9Ly
00055 %09l 89°99¢ 00609 %00 £9°Gy 000 soa4 uonealddy - Lyl
00°00%'2 %Ll'8LZ 9e'ees'y 0009.'0L %00 99919 000 $924 UOlOBULOYD - O LY
00°005'2 %0°9¢2 00000'G 00008'LL %0821 00529 00008 sea4 Bunsa) - L1y
00°000'0L % ¥ET 89'999'9 65€Z9'GL %G Ly ££'eE8 08'66¢ s3eg JuelpAy - 0L LY
00002 %0°0 ogeel 000 %00 99'9l 000 syuaunsnipy Buliig - LoLY
00°000's % 601 g9g'eee's 91'6¥9'c %8 LLL 99°9Ly L1706 sapjeusd juswhed aje - 00LY
2WodU] J3Y310
asuadxz/awosu] 1210
00°008'982 %G'E8 Z5'661°L6L 05602651 %G°902 Z1°008'ce 9F'€5E'6Y awoou| Aeuipio 38N
00°00€'680'2 %Z L6 82°/98'96¢"L LO'EZF'8LE L %8'8. 21809691 GZ'8v9'cel asuadxy [ejo L
00°005'¢ %68l 9g'eee'e 9Z'v.L¥'S %00 99'L6¢ 000 ssuadx3 puog dOD - 8275
00'000°¢ %00 00°000'2 000 %00 00°052 000 lojelauan - [and - 09ES
00°000'0€ %E L 00°000°02 00'298'2 %00 00°008°2 000 sywiad - GZE5
00°000'0ZL %L L6 9gege'cll $E¥9L'0L L %Z 6L 99991 ¥l €9LLELL NS 1I9M - SeIlN - 0185
00°000'L %00 89°999 000 %00 £e'e8 000 sasuadx3y Buueauibul - gozs
00000'52Z %96 00°000'051 86°6ZF 0Pl %Q'EEL 00'052'8L 0£'625'72 Jurepy g Jreday - Washs J8jepn - 0225
00°005'.E %G v6 00°000'62 00'¥L9'€e %B'2S 00'szZL's 00'€59'L s)sa] Jsjej\ pue 108 - 0615
00°00£'G95 L %¥ 66 89°€ES'EP0’L £v'8/2'/€0'1 %SG'eL £S°L¥PP'0EL 2£'8¥8'G6 LO3HIAN! eloL
00°00%'S. %06 89'992'05 0626928 %0°0 ££'e8z'e 000 3saisiu] - 32IAISS 3920 dOD - LI59
00002 %Q'ZZL og'esl 09'€9l %00 99'9L 000 asuadxg snoaue|2dsSIly - 00FS
00°000'8 %E'Z91 9g'eee's #5'859'8 %8621 99999 £6°698 $924 uonoesuel] pied Jpald - LEES
00°00¢ %.'GLS 00°002 9g°1£0'L %y'GZe 00'6Z 9£'96 safireyd Mueg - 06£S
00°000'92 %0'0ZL ogees/lL 21°908'0Z %8 LLL 999912 L9'1LG6S'T SYonIL - [9nd - 0LES
00°008 %998 9£'¢es 00'29% %0°LLL 99'99 008 Buuojuopy wiely Jejbing . oyes
00'000°ZL %E'66 9g'eee'LL 002521l %.2°L0L 99'9L¥'L L opy'L suoydajal - 0£SS
00°000°2 %GEl 9g'eee’lL 0008l %0°801 99'991 00°08L suonEedyIe) pue SasuSolT - 9288
0000002 %eThL ggrege'el 00'€96'8L %z L 99'999°| 0002k sanQ pue sa24 diysequialy - 0ZES
00°000°¢ %L'2E 00°000'2 £6°L¥9 %96 00052 €6'eZ weibol uoneAlasuoy J23ep - G055
00°005°L %00 00°000'L 000 %00 00'62L 000 suonduosgng g syoog - 00ES
00°00S %00 9€°ege 000 %00 99’1y 000 sasuadxy |2ABI] - 0625
00°00S %S CLL 9e°eee 6VLE %0°9¢ 99'LP 66171 sleulwag ‘sbunaay ‘sasuaiajuog - 0375
00700001 %Z 6L 89°999'9 Z9'L19'8 %z L ££°6E8 00°0L jure 2 lreday - aAoLwIoINY - 0225
00°00S'8E %EL 89'999'G2 #0'82¢ %8'% ££'802' 00'GSL 2pPIAA 3S1a-SoAS Bulsswbus - 99zg
00°005'8¢ %0°8€L 89°999'GZ 00°6Z¥'GE %00 ££°802'S 000 Buidaaxyoog @ Bununodaay - 09gs
00°000't %186 899992 LE'SLO'C %2 6 £eeee ¥6°€91 swiey] pasueul4-dx3 }salaly] - 95zZ§
00700g'LL %902 9£'€es' L L9218l %G 7.9 99°'L¥6 BS°15E9 asuadxg Jsaisiy] - GGZG
jebpng [enuuy  jeBpng jo % 1ebpng QLA geged -1z, Inr 19Bpng o %, jebpng 2Z go4
Zz0z fuenigaq siseq |eniooy

Z20Z ‘71 Y2uep
nd v

osudisjug JojefA ~92UBWIOLDd }oBpng £S07 @ 1104
J0L3SIA Se2IAIRS AJunwiwo) esay Auungjosefed



¢ obet
(o]

o.

00°058°09¢ %9'¥6 0°995°0¥2 95°655°22¢ %L LLL 06°0L0°0¢ 1y osb'es |woou| I8N
00'080'%. %t LEL 88'09¢'6¥ 90°9%8'29 %99 8/°0LL'9 L0°L60'Y awoau| 12430 3N
00°080'¥L % LEL 88'99¢'6¥ 90°9¥8'L9 %99 81°021'9 LO°LB0'Y awoou] Jayjo [ejol
00'00% %0'G. 89002 00°002 %00 £e'ee 000 juswBsINgIRY [asuncy [ele - 09gy
00°00. %0°G. 89°09% 00°05¢ %00 ££°86 000 juswesinguiey Buideaypoogpipny - G587
00'05L %0°LS 007001 102G %989 0s'ZL 168 BnuaAsy Jsaley] - 0geY
00°00S %0'GL gg'eee 00°052 %00 09'LY 000 294 peaYlanD %Gz OMISIC - 9YEY
jobpng [enuuy  jaBpng 40 % 196png Q1A gz 9ed- iz Int  38bBpng o 9 326png ZZ 9ed

Zzoz fuenigag siseg [EN102Y

asudisjug Js)ep) -9oUBWIOLRd JeBpng SSOT B J0id
10U)SIg SedIAIRS Aunwwos esap Auungjolefed

2202 ‘7l Uyosep
Nd v¢:€



P. 28

“unowe paguesleald e Jo syuswAed Ajyruow Supjew panuiluod sey ‘ZTQg 2ouls uejd Juswhed

e uo ‘eaJe pjauSunids woJy souejeq YSiy B YHM JBWO0ISND Sy L "UOIIBUIWISISP [euly uodn Pasianal 9q Aew JUNOIJE JBY3 UO S83)
2WOS "anssl aul| 32IAIS 3|qissod e SuipaeSad yyum Sundom Ajqus.ind S| 10143510 Y21UM JUnodde auo 03 2119ads st Auedwod olefed
U1 @due|eq +06 Y3 J0 Aldolew ay] "piaoD 03 anp sduejeq anp 1sed Y31y e SuIALIED JUNODIE 5,J2W0ISND OJefed ay3 Jo adue|eq
[N 104 JuawAed paAIddal 10MISIg "yruow snoiasid ay3 01 pasedwod 00'E9TS AQ paonpsad uaaq sey aduejeq +Aep 06 |2101 3yl

9£°59t'2TS
0Z'0S6°€S
75'[¥9'62S
T6'7LTZTS SSETOTS OETEEVIS +8TIL09S T6T6C'88S 80625 GE'9E6'7S TT9ST'STS VO'SEFOTTS S'8T6'8TIS
+shkeq 06 sAeq 09 sheq 0g adin) Qouejeq +sAeq 06 sAeq 09 sheq og AUIETR iy aouejeg

a|epaun.d/Suipue SsoAl eSop/eso|N Auungfoleled

220z feniga :poday buiby

:S910N

|elol sheq +06

[el01 sheq 09

|e301 sheq og

T2/8¢/t Jo se saduejeg Suldy



11:53 AM
March 21, 2022

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Check Detail - Operating Account
March 1 - 21, 2022

P. 29

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Check AP 03/01/2022 Total Merchant Services 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -659.85

5391 - Credit Card Transaction Fees -669.85 659.85
TOTAL -659.85 659.85
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/03/2022 PG&E 0819-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -6,341.84
Bill 1/4/21...  02/04/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -2,661.83 2,561.83

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -2,109.42 2,109.42

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -127.10 127.10

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -504.77 504.77

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -270.35 270.35

5316 - Utilities - Street Lighting -90.64 90.64

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -877.73 677.73
TOTAL -6,341.84 6,341.84
Check AP 03/04/2022 FP Mailing Solutions-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,000.00

5245 - Postage -1,000.00 1,000.00
TOTAL -1,000.00 1,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -52.39
Bill 212003  02/03/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -39.30 39.30
Bill 212194  02/10/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -13.09 13.09
TOTAL -52.39 52.39
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 Aramark- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -132.60
Bill 51100...  02/04/2022 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -33.15 33.15
Bill 51100...  02/11/2022 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -33.15 33.15
Bill 51100...  02/18/2022 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -33.15 33.156
Bill 51100... 02/25/2022 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -33.15 33.15
TOTAL -132.60 132.60
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 Maggiora Bros. Drilling, Inc.- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -300.00
Bill 107521  02/28/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -300.00 300.00
TOTAL -300.00 300.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 MBAS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,653.00
Bill 22012... 02/01/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -84.00 84.00
Bill 22012... 02/01/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tesls -50.40 50.40
Bill 22020... 02/03/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.40 50.40
Bill 22020...  02/03/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.40 50.40
Bill 22020... 02/03/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.20 25.20
Bill 22020... 02/03/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.40 50.40
Bill 22020... 02/03/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.60 75.60
Bill 22020... 02/03/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.20 25.20
Bill 22020... 02/03/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.60 75.60
Bill 22020... 02/03/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.40 50.40
Bill 22020... 02/04/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.40 50.40
Bill 22013...  02/08/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -46.80 46.80
Bill 22012...  02/08/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -93.60 93.60
Bill 22020... 02/09/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.40 50.40
Bill 22020... 02/10/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25,20 2520
Bill 22020... 02/10/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.20 25.20
Bill 22020... 02/10/2022 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -50.40 50.40
Bill 22020...  02/10/2022 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -25,20 25.20
Bill 22020... 02/10/2022 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -50.40 50.40
Bill 22020... 02/10/2022 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -25.20 25.20
Bill 22021...  02/16/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.40 50.40
Bill 22021... 02/17/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.40 50.40
Bill 22021... 02/17/2022 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -50.40 50.40
Bill 22021... 021712022 5190 - Soil and Water Tesls -25.20 25.20
Bill 22021... 02/17/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.20 25.20
Bill 22021... 02/17/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.40 50.40
Bill 22021... 02M17/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tesls -84.00 84.00

Page 1



11:53 AM
March 21, 2022

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Check Detail - Operating Account
March 1 - 21, 2022

P. 30

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill 22020... 02/18/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -93.60 93.60
Bill 22020... 02/18/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -46.80 46.80
Bill 22021... 02/18/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.40 50.40
Bill 22022... 02/23/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.20 25.20
Bill 22022... 02/23/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.20 25.20
Bill 22022... 02/23/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.20 2520
Bill 22022... 02/24/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -23.40 23.40
Bill 22022... 02/28/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -46.80 46.80
TOTAL -1,6563.00 1,663.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 Mid Valley Supply- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,006.74
Bill 1262271  02/10/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -105.89 105.99

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -105.86 105.96

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -52.98 52,98

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -52.98 52.98

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -52.98 52.98

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -53.00 53.00
Bill 1262395  02/17/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -105.99 105.99

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -52.98 52,98

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -52.98 52.98
Bill 1262527  02/24/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -105.96 105.96

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -105.96 105.96

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -105.96 105.96

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -53.02 53.02
TOTAL -1,006.74 1,006.74
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 PARS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -502.23
Bill 50006 02/11/2022 5005 - Administrative Fees -502.23 502.23
TOTAL -502.23 502.23
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 Santa Cruz Answering Service-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -102,74
Bill 1009 ...  02/22/2022 5330 - Telephone -102.74 102.74
TOTAL -102.74 102.74
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 Singh Computech- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -255.00
Bill 9163 03/08/2022 5165 - Computer Software -255.00 255.00
TOTAL -255.00 255.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 Sturdy Qil Company- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,272.11
Bill CL75... 02/15/2022 5370 * Fuel - Trucks -1,217.91 1,217.91
Bill CL76... 02/28/2022 5370 - Fuel - Trucks -1,054.20 1,054.20
TOTAL -2,272.11 2,272.11
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 Taylor's Office City- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -139.73
Bill 33188... 03/01/2022 5200 - Billing Supplies -139.73 139.73
TOTAL -139.73 139.73
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 Tom's Site Service- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -203.49
Bill 66118 02/27/2022 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -203.49 203.49
TOTAL -203.49 203.49
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 A. L. Lease Company, Inc.-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -217.57
Bill 146586 02/14/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -217.57 217.57
TOTAL -217.57 217.57
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 AT&T 2043-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -445.61

Page 2



11:53 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 31
March 21, 2022 Check Detail - Operating Account
March 1 - 21, 2022
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill FEB 2... 02/26/2022 5330 - Telephone -445.61 445,61
TOTAL -445.61 445.61
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 AT&T 2486-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -225.05
Bill FEB2... 02/26/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -225.05 225.05
TOTAL -225,05 225.05
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 AT&T 5283-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -226.04
Bill 2M11/2..  02/11/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -225.04 225.04
TOTAL -225.04 225.04
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 Bianchi Alarm Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -84.00
Bill 24988 03/01/2022 5340 - Burglar Alarm Monitoring -84.00 84.00
TOTAL -84.00 84.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 Bianchi Kasavan & Pope-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -3,350.00
Bill 01107...  01/31/2022 5260 - Accounting & Bookkeeping -3,350.00 3,350.00
TOTAL -3,350.00 3,350.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 Corbin Willits Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -24217
Bill 000C... 02/15/2022 5165 - Computer Software -242.17 24217
TOTAL -24217 24217
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 GreatAmerica Financial-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -470.76
Bill 31144...  02/25/2022 5160 - Office Equip Rental -470.76 470.76
TOTAL -470.76 470.76
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 Grunsky Law Firm 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -25.00
Bill Inv.9...  02/22/2022 6250 - Legal Expenses -256.00 25.00
TOTAL -25.00 25.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 Mission Uniform Service-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -310.03
Bill 51642... 02/07/2022 5090 - Other Employee Expense -126.99 126.99

5140 - Building Repair & Maint -45.76 45.76
Bill 51646...  02/14/2022 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -45.76 45.76
Bill 51650... 02/21/2022 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -45.76 45,76
Bill 51655...  03/28/2022 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -45.76 45.76
TOTAL -310.03 310.03
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 Monterey One Water- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -25.73
Bill MAR . 02/28/2022 5130 - Utilities - Office -25.73 25.73
TOTAL -25.73 25.73
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 PG&E 1438-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,710.35
Bill 1/2512...  02/24/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,710.35 1,710.35
TOTAL -1,710.35 1,710.35
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 PG&E 1826-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -29.72
Bill 118/2...  02/16/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -29.72 29.72

Page 3



11:53 AM

March 21, 2022

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Check Detail - Operating Account
March 1 - 21, 2022

P. 32

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
TOTAL -29.72 29.72
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 PG&E 6022-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -15.16
Bill 1/20/2...  02/17/2022 5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -156.16 15.16
TOTAL -15.16 15.16
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 PG&E 6857-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,712,71
Bill 1/26/2...  02/25/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,284.55 1,284.55

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -980.41 980.41

5130 - Utilities - Office -240.29 240.29

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -87.42 87.42

5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -2,120.04 2,120.04
TOTAL -4,712.71 4,712.71
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 SWRCB Accounting Office 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -8,340.00
Bill SM-10...  03/01/2022 5325 - Permits -2,226.78 2,226.78
Bill SM-10...  03/01/2022 5325 - Permits -2,268.48 2,268.48
Bill SM-10...  03/01/2022 5325 - Permits -3,844.74 3,844.74
TOTAL -8,340.00 8,340.00
Bill Pmt-Check AP 03/10/2022 WM / Carmel Marina - Office-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -368.76
Bill 96974...  03/01/2022 5150 - Garbage Service -368.76 368.76
TOTAL -368.76 368.76
Check AP 03/19/2022 Santa Cruz County Bank 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -623.25

2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable -553.78 553.78

5256 - Interest Exp-Financed Items -69.47 69.47
TOTAL -623.26 623.25
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 A. L. Lease Company, Inc.-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -43.75
Bill 147601 03/08/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -43.75 43.75
TOTAL -43.75 43.75
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 ACWA-JPIA (med ins)-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -16,244.41
Bill 06831... 03/01/2022 5050 - Employee Health Insurance -14,828.95 14,828.95

2264 - Employee Insurance Payable -1,415.46 1,415.46
TOTAL -16,244.41 16,244.41
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 Airtec Service 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -495.03
Bill 20579 03/03/2022 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -495.03 495.03
TOTAL -495.03 495.03
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 AT&T 0646-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -229.72
Bill 3/5/22...  03/05/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -229.72 229.72
TOTAL -229.72 229.72
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 AT&T 1782-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.97
Bill 3/7/22... 03/07/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.97 33.97
TOTAL -33.97 33.97
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/12022 AT&T 2627-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.97

Page 4



11:53 AM
Varch 21, 2022

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Check Detail - Operating Account
March 1 - 21, 2022

P. 33

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill 3/7-4/..  03/07/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.97 33.97
TOTAL -33.97 33.97
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 AT&T 3439-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.97
Bill 3M/22... 03/01/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.97 33.97
TOTAL -33.97 33.97
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 AT&T 3912-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -498.78
Bill MAR. 03/01/2022 5330 - Telephone -498.78 498.78
TOTAL -498.78 498.78
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 AT&T 6542-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -66.51
Bill 3/7/122...  03/07/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -66.51 66.51
TOTAL -66.51 66.51
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 AT&T 8925- Wireless/Cell 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -394.91
Bill x0309...  03/01/2022 5330 - Telephone -394.91 394.91
TOTAL -394.91 394.91
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 Core & Main- ACH 4001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4517
Bill Q480...  03/08/2022 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -45.17 45.17
TOTAL -45.17 4517
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 Darrel Varni Electric, Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,196.73
Bill 2022-...  03/09/2022 5225 - Street Maintenance -563.61 758.11

5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -1,633.12 2,196.73
TOTAL -2,196.73 2,954.84
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 Elan-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -597.11
Bill March...  03/07/2022 2910 - Elan -597.11 597.11
TOTAL -597.11 597.11
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 J Johnson & Company, Inc.- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -19,410.03
Bill 22-1317  02/23/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -19,410.03 19,410.03
TOTAL -19,410.03 19,410.03
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 Maggiora Bros. Drilling, Inc.- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,599.21
Bill 107526  02/24/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -1,599.21 1,689.21
TOTAL -1,5699.21 1,699.21
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 Orkin Pest Control- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -108.00
Bill 367575 02/28/2022 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -108.00 108.00
TOTAL -108.00 108.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 Pure Water- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -8,582.55
Bill 393287  03/01/2022 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -6,742.50 6,742.50
Bill 393286  03/01/2022 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -1,840.05 1,840.05
TOTAL -8,682.565 8,5682.55

Page 5



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

11:53 AM P 3 4
Warch 21, 2022 Check Detail - Operating Account '
March 1 - 21, 2022
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/12022 Royal Oaks Auto Repair Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -40.00
Bill 41214 03/01/2022 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -20.00 20.00
Bill 38546 03/09/2022 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -20.00 20.00
TOTAL -40.00 40.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 Staples Credit Plan-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -113.96
Bill MAR. 03/09/2022 5240 - Office Supplies -113.96 113.96
TOTAL -113.96 113.96
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 State Steel Company 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -134.69
Bill inv12..  03/09/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -134.69 134.69
TOTAL -134.69 134.69
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 TIAA Commercial Finance, Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -194.40
Bill 87929... 03/08/2022 5160 - Office Equip Rental -194.40 194.40
TOTAL -194.40 194.40
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 Valvoline 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -108.70
Bill 40463 03/08/2022 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -108.70 108.70
TOTAL -108.70 108.70
Check PARS 03/09/2022 US Bank - PARS #6746022400 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,386.77

5070 - Employee Retirement -4,386.77 4,386.77
TOTAL -4,386.77 4,386.77
Bill Pmt -Check 25016 03/10/2022 Mr. Diego Patlan 4001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Reimb...  03/01/2022 5090 - Other Employee Expense -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 25017 03/10/2022 Phil Vanderhorst 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -60.00
Bill Emplo... 02/14/2022 5326 - Licenses and Certifications -60.00 60.00
TOTAL -60.00 60.00
Bill Pmt -Check 25018 03/10/2022 Santa Cruz County Bank 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -566.04
Bill ACCT... 02/21/2022 2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable -481.08 481.08

5256 - Interest Exp-Financed ltems -84.96 84.96
TOTAL -566.04 566.04
Bill Pmt -Check 25028 03/21/12022 CA Debt & Investment Advisory Comm 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -415.00
Bill 29591 03/15/2022 6565 - 2021 Generator Bond- Fees -415.00 415.00
TOTAL -415.00 415.00
Bill Pmt -Check 25029 03/21/2022 Crista Kight 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Dep. ..  03/01/2022 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 25030 03/21/2022 Department of Motor Vehicles 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1.00
Bill 07287... 03/10/2022 5090 - Other Employee Expense -1.00 1.00

Page 6



11:53 AM
Varch 21, 2022

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Check Detail - Operating Account

March 1 - 21, 2022

P. 35

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
TOTAL -1.00 1.00
Bill Pmt -Check 25031 03/21/2022 Linde Gas & Equipment Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -24.22
Bill 69332...  03/04/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -24.22 24.22
TOTAL -24.22 24,22

Page 7



11:49 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 36

March 21, 2022 Check Detail - Reserve Account
March 1 - 21, 2022

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 NBS- ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -1,966.40
Bill 12210...  12/15/2021 ! 5426 - Vega Assmnt Bond Expense -1,966.40 1,966.40
TOTAL -1,966.40 1,966.40
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 Rincon Consuitants, Inc, - ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -8,541.25
Bill inv##3...  02/18/2022 CA Office of Emergency Services 5438 - LHMP Project- Dist. Wide -8,541.26 8,541.256
TOTAL -8,641.25 8,541.25
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 Thomas E Yeager, P.E.- ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -193.75
Bill Invoic...  03/01/2022 CA Office of Emergency Services 5266 - Engineering Svcs-Dist Wide -193.75 193.75
TOTAL -193.75 193.76

Page 1



11:56 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 37

March 21, 2022 Check Detail - Debt Service Reserve
Accrual Basis As of March 21, 2022
Type Date Num Name Split Amount
1007 - SCCB - Debt Service Reserve
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2022 ACH First Security Finance - ACH 2000 - Accounts Payable -35,643.75
Total 1007 - SCCB - Debt Service Reserve -35,643.75
TOTAL -35,643.75

Page 1



11:47 AM
March 21, 2022

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Check Detail - Pajaro Park Account
March 1 - 21, 2022

P. 38

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -75.10
Bill 212594  02/25/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -156.05 15.05
Bill 212033  03/04/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -60.05 60.05
TOTAL -76.10 75.10
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 AT&T 0577 Pajaro Park-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -439.58
Bill 2113/2...  02/13/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -439.58 439.58
TOTAL -439.58 439.58
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 Mid Valley Supply- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -341.07
Bill 1262159  02/04/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -111.27 111.27
Bill 1262413  02/18/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -229.80 229.80
TOTAL -341.07 341.07
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 Panther Protective Services- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -450.00
Bill 002-2... 02/22/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -450.00 450.00
TOTAL -450.00 450.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 PG&E 3540 Pajaro Park-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -157.69
Bill 118/2...  02/17/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -157.69 157.69
TOTAL -157.69 157.69
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 WM / Carmel Marina - Pajaro Park-Onlin 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -368.76
Bill 96983...  03/01/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -368.76 368.76
TOTAL -368.76 368.76

Page 1



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

March 21, 2022 Check Detail - Street Maintenance Account
March 1 - 21, 2022
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/10/2022 PG&E 9545 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -71.97
Bill 119/2...  02/17/2022 5225 - Street Maintenance -44.72 44,72

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -27.25 27.25
TOTAL -71.97 71.97
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 AT&T 5203 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -212.76
Bill 3M/22... 03/01/2022 6225 - Street Maintenance -212.76 212.76
TOTAL -212.76 212.76
Bill Pmt -Check AP 03/21/2022 Darrel Varni Electric, Inc. 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -758.11
Bill 2022-...  03/09/2022 5225 - Street Maintenance -194.50 758.11

51456 - District Wide Repair & Maint -563.61 2,196.73
TOTAL -758.11 2,954.84
Bill Pmt -Check 550 03/21/2022 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Comm Sves Dist 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -59.84
Bill FEB2... 03/01/2022 5225 - Street Maintenance -59.84 59.84
TOTAL -59.84 59.84

Page 1



I_.AF C O of Monterey County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

2022
Commissioners
Chair

Christopher Lopez
County Member

Vice Chair

Mary Ann Leffel
Special District Member

Luis Alejo
County Member

Wendy Root Askew
County Member, Alternate

Kimbley Craig
City Member

Matt Gourley
Public Member

lan Oglesby
City Member

Warren Poitras
Special District Member

Steve Snodgrass
Public Member, Alternate

Graig R. Stephens
Special District Member, Alternate

Anna Velazquez
City Member, Alternate

Counsel

Kelly L. Donlon
General Counsel

Executive Officer

Kate McKenna, AICP

132 W. Gabilan Street, #102
Salinas, CA 93901

P. 0. Box 1369
Salinas, CA 93902

Voice: 831-754-5838

www. monterey.lafco.ca.gov

MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 1, 2022

TO: Independent Special District General Managers, Fire Chiefs and CEOs

Kate McKenna, AICP, @ /ﬁ(@

Executive Officer

FROM:

SUBJECT: Ballot for Election of LAFCO Commissioner — Special District
Regular Member (Due April 1, 2022)

This memorandum transmits a ballot, voting instructions and candidate information for
the election of one Independent Special District Regular Member to serve a four-year
term on the Local Agency Formation Commission of Monterey County. Please forward
the ballot and information to the legislative body of your District for voting and
signature by the presiding officer (Board President) or designee. Vote for one of the
three candidates. The deadline to return the ballot is April 1. LAFCO may extend this
deadline if more time is needed to obtain ballots from a majority of Districts.

A second ballot, for election of one Special District Alternate Member, will be issued
after the election of a Regular Member. Sequential balloting is in accordance with
adopted procedures to ensure diversity in representation.

Thank you for participating in the election process. Please contact me if you have any
questions.

Enclosures:
Ballot and Voting Instructions
Candidate Information



P. 41

LAFCO of Monterey County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

March 1, 2022

OFFICIAL BALLOT OF THE
INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE

FOR ELECTION OF ONE REGULAR SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE TO LAFCO

Voting Instructions:

1. The presiding officer of the legislative body of the District or the legislative body’s alternate officer is
authorized to vote. Please vote for one candidate. A majority of Districts must return ballots in order
to conclude the election. The candidate receiving the most votes will be elected to a Regular Member
seat.

2. Please return this ballot to LAFCO of Monterey County at P.O. Box 1369, Salinas, CA 93902 or at
132 W. Gabilan Street, Suite 102, Salinas, CA 93901 or by email to mckennak@monterey.lafco.ca.gov.

3. Deadline - Ballots must be received in the LAFCO office by April 1, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. LAFCO may
extend this deadline if more time is needed to obtain ballots from a majority of Districts.

PLEASE VOTE FOR 1 CANDIDATE (REGULAR MEMBER SEAT):

David Kong (Greenfield Public Recreation District and Greenfield Cemetery District)

Mary Ann Leffel (Monterey Peninsula Airport District)

Gail Morton (Marina Coast Water District)

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

VOTING MEMBER SIGNATURE:

INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT:

DATE:




LAF CO of Monterey County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE

NOMINATION FORM
TO DECLARE CANDIDACY AND REQUEST NAME AND STATEMENT ON BALLOTS
FOR ONE REGULAR POSITION AND ONE ALTERNATE POSITION ON
THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

Due Date: February 28, 2022

Nominations will be considered to fill the four-year term for one Regular seat (expiring May 2026) and the
four-term for one Alternate seat (expiring May 2026) for Independent Special District Commissioners on
the Local Agency Formation Commission of Monterey County.

Nomination Deadline and Process:

Nominations must be received in the LAFCO Office by February 28, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. Qualified persons
may submit their own nominations using this form (no Board action is needed). You may email the
completed form to mckennak@monterey.lafco.cagov OR mail it to P.O. Box 1369, Salinas, CA 93902 OR
hand-deliver it to 132 W. Gabilan Street, Suite 102 in Salinas.

Nomination Statement:

“], David Kong , hereby declare myself a candidate for the election to the position of Regular
or Alternate Commissioner of the LAFCO of Monterey County. Iam an elected or appointed Monterey
County Independent Special District board member or trustee residing within the county and not a
member of a legislative body of a city or county. I request my name be placed on the official ballot and, if
elected, I will qualify and accept the office of Regular or Alternate LAFCO Commissioner for which [ am
selected and serve to the best of my ability.”

Nominee Information:

Name: David Kong

Address: 348 Barbera Way

Phone and e-mail: 831-682-2812 davidrkong@gmail.com

District represented; Greenfield Public Recreation District and Greenfield Cemetery District
Your position with the District: Board President

Number of years as a District Board Member or Trustee: 3years

Candidate Statement for the Ballot:

Please give reasons for wanting to be an elected LAFCO Commissioner and briefly summarize

qualifications and background:
| am interested in being an slected LAFCO Commissjoner because | would like to represent the South Monterey Communilies on the Commission

LAFCO makes many imporiant decislons on mallers concerning South Monlerey Counly. | have been a lifelong resident of Monterey County. | have lived in Pacific Grove,
Salinas, snd now have been a South County Resldent for 21 years. | have seirved s a city planning ¢ Issloner, County R ling Commissicner, and School Board member
and now serve on the Graenfiold Public Recreation Dislrict and Greenfield Cemstery Dislrict as Board President. | am interesled in having good land management of

Monterey County. South Monlerey Counly is moslly rural and égllcullural. ) am a good team player and | know a number of the currenl commissioners on LAFGO.
| would be honored to serve on the LAFCO Commission and asking for your vote.

Page 1 of 2

P. 42



P. 43

Signed: D ‘7\"’3/{‘ 7{‘3"*;,

Name (Print); David Kong

Date: 02/25/2022

Thank you for your interest in serving on LAFCO of Monterey County.

Page 2 of 2



MCQ P.

FEB 25 2022

LAFCO of Monterey County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE

NOMINATION FORM
TO DECLARE CANDIDACY AND REQUEST NAME AND STATEMENT ON BALLOTS
FOR ONE REGULAR POSITION AND ONE ALTERNATE POSITION ON
THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

Due Date: February 28, 2022

Nominations will be considered to fill the four-year term for one Regular seat (expiring May 2026) and the
four-term for one Alternate seat (expiring May 2026) for Independent Special District Commissioners on
the Local Agency Formation Commission of Monterey County. £

Nomination Deadline and Process:

Nominations must be received in the LAFCO Office by February 28, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. Qualified persons
may submit their own nominations using this form (no Board action is needed). You may email the
completed form to mckennak@monterey lafco.ca.gov OR mail it to P.O. Box 1369, Salinas, CA 93902 OR
hand-deliver it to 132 W. Gabilan Street, Suite 102 in Salinas.

Nomination Statement:

‘LA e, i) LefB/, hereby declare myself a candidate for the election to the position of Regular
or Alterifate Commissioner of the LAFCO of Monterey County. Iam an elected or appointed Monterey
County Independent Special District hoard member or trustee residing within the county and not a
member of a legislative body of a city or county. Irequest my name be placed on the official ballot and, if
elected, I will qualify and accept the office of Regular or Alternate LAFCO Commissioner for which I am
selected and serve to the best of my ability.”

Nominee Information:

Name; ﬂ?ﬁlﬁ’é‘f Ao Lelde /

Addvess: _ 2" Covo oo o b D1 Asittse,, & P39v o

Phone and e-mail: BR/Voe-6t (AL Ll 0 migouTe s, BL: Glorto Casom
District represented: M anduncs, O wpisuls. Aritgpeds Distiest i

Your position with the District: ! Bosrd  embel

Number of years as a District Board Member or Trustee: /Y years

Candidate Statement for the Ballot:

Please give reasons for wanting to be an elected LAFCO Commissioner and briefly summarize

qualifications andbﬁ}jgmund:
: Lee atload ed

Page 1 of 2

44



P. 45

Signed: e, /;"Z_mz@’ <
s I

Name (Print): /-"’74'/&?/ A ettt/

Date: H. 35 22

Thank you for your interest in serving on LAFCO of Monterey County.

Page 2 of 2



To Special Districts, Monterey County

I would truly be honored to receive your vote for another term, representing the Monterey
County special districts on Lafco, Monterey County.

Since moving to Monterey County in 1982, | have served in a variety of positions on numerous
boards, commissions and community groups. | have chaired Natividad Hospital Bd of Trustees,
Monterey Peninsula Chamber of Commerce, Monterey County Business Council, Leadership
Monterey Peninsula, Chartwell School, Monterey County Special Districts and several other
commissions and groups.

Currently, | serve as the Vice Chair of Monterey County Lafco, and Monterey County Workforce
Development Board and Chair, Monterey County Special Districts. | also serve as an elected
member of the Monterey Peninsula Airport District, and as a board member of Carmel Valley Art
Association and Legal Services for Seniors. 1 co founded the Monterey Bay Economic
Partnership, the Monterey County Business Council, Leadership Monterey County, the CSUMB
Institute for Innovation and Economic Development, the Monterey Bay Defense Alliance,
Competitive Clusters Monterey, the Monterey County Revolving loan fund and served on each
for several years. There are many more community groups and boards, where | held positions
and seats.

| strive to represent the districts, their clients and communities they serve. In doing so, there are
many needs, desires and voices. Listening to the community as a whole, | intend to represent
the districts and their constituents fairly and to the best of my ability.

Please reelect me as your representative. | appreciate your consideration.

Best,

MaryAnn Leffel %
Vice Chair

LAFCO, Monterey County

P. 46



ZATCO
FEB 38 2022

LAFCO of Monterey County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE

NOMINATION FORM
TO DECLARE CANDIDACY AND REQUEST NAME AND STATEMENT ON BALLOTS
FOR ONE REGULAR POSITION AND ONE ALTERNATE POSITION ON
THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

Due Date: February 28, 2022

Nominations will be considered to fill the four-year term for one Regular seat (expiring May 2026) and the
four-term for one Alternate seat (expiring May 2026) for Independent Special District Commissioners on
the Local Agency Formation Commission of Monterey County.

Nomination Deadline and Process:;

Nominations must be received in the LAFCO Office by Eebruary 28, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. Qualified persons
may submit their own nominations using this form (no Board action is needed). You may email the
completed form to mckennak@monterey.lafco.ca.gov OR mail it to P.O. Box 1369, Salinas, CA 93902 OR
hand-deliver it to 132 W. Gahilan Street, Suite 102 in Salinas.

Nomination Statement:

«J, GAIL MORTON , hereby declare myself a candidate for the election to the position of Regular
or Alternate Commissioner of the LAFCO of Monterey County. Tam an elected or appointed Monterey
County Independent Special District board member or trustee residing within the county and not a
member of a legislarive body of a city or county. 1request my name be placed on the official ballot and, if
elected, 1 will qualify and accept the office of Regular or Alternate LAFCO Commissioner for which I am
selected and serve to the best of my ability.”

Nominee Information:

Name: GAIL MORTON

Address: 5 VIA JOAQUIN MONTEREY CA 93940 -

Phoneand e-mail: _ 831375-0100 gmorton@montereyfamilylaw.com or directormorton@mewd.org
District represented: _ MARINA COAST WATER DISTRICT

Your position with the District; __ DIRECTOR

Number of years as a District Board Member or Trustee: 1 YEAR

Candidate Statement for the Ballot:

Please give reasons for wanting to be an elected LAFCO Commissioner and briefly summarize
qualifications and background:

—Setforth onPage 2 of 2

Page 1 of 2

P.

47



LAFCO's goal of preserving open space and agricultural land, discouraging urban sprawl, and delivering
local and district services efficiently aligns well with the alms | have promoted in past decades asan
activist, Marina councilmember, and a board member of Fort Ord Reuse Authority.

| currently serve as a director of the Marina Coast Water District (MCWD), the largest water district in
County of Monterey. | focus on developing and implementing policies that will ensure a safe, clean,
affordable water supply for current and future MCWD customers—without undermining affordable
water for others throughout the County.

In their vital regional role, LAFCO commissioners must exercise prudence and diligence, anticipating
unintended consequences, when shaping the development of local agencies advantageously for the
present and future needs of our county. It is imperative that every board action reflect a holistic,
countywide understanding of land and water resources; the practical demands of development in the
decades to come; and the importance of protecting the County’s economy, which depends on
agricultural land and the attraction of open space for tourism.

| study issues carefully to bring as roundly informed a perspective to the table as possible. in my
observation, cooperative, multiagency solutions with cross-jurisdictional benefit are key to successful
governance. Some excellent strategies have been modeled in the past; this approach will continue to
reap dividends when pursued.

LAFCO's independent and dependent special districts deserve fair and focused representation. Asa
leader at the city, FORA, and MCWD levels, | have a record of respect for the diverse interests of
constituent groups and persons and a strong commitment to balanced, workable solutions. As a LAFCO
commissioner, | will strive always to provide effective, equitable representation,

GAIL MORTON
February 28, 2022

Page 2 of 2

P. 48



P. 49

Don Rosa

[l = s

From: Sandy coplin <sandycoplin08@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 4:51 PM

To: Don Rosa

Subject: ms Leffel

Don, kindly read my letter to the Board of Directors. Thank You.

My Fellow'Monterey residents, | wish to share my thoughts with you on the matter of the
removal of LAFCO Director Ms Leffel. | have never met Ms. Leffel and my only knowledge of this
move to rid LAFCO is what | have read in the Email from Michael Baer and his attached links.

| have always considered oversight committees and Board Directors to have an obligation to vote
for what they feel is correct and not vote for or against something just because it would be
politically correct. Just because you are elected by your constituents should not mean that you
must always agree with them if you feel their position is not in the best interest of the

county. It appears to me the move to oust Ms Leffel is really a political move to rid LAFCO of all
dissenters who oppose the public takeover of the Cal Am water system. So... | need to ask the
question. Why have oversight committees or a board of Directors if they are expected to rubber
stamp all proposals presented by a so called majority of voters?

Thanks for hearing me out.

I'll see you next month

Sandy Coplin



Ainp ul psedwon

"LZ0Z ‘Gl AINf uo peje|dwod Sem [ercwsy
‘leAowal Buisanbal s| ssumo Apedoud ‘siesk /| Jano 10} sulyo usaq aney syuUe| syl

SETIEICEE )
BUBIN-UB|d HIOM\ 22-1C

P.[50

Ainp ul psisdwion

"aUI|UO MOU pUE SpJepue;s
YAMAY Jed pajosjuisip Sem MUue)l ‘1zZ0Z ‘g aunp uo paje|dwod uoneliqeyal Jouajul jue |

L# Mue] eyeg
OOULION-UB|d X0\ 22-1¢

"uolje|[ejsul pue uonepodsuel; Buneulplooo si Yels ‘seuljes Ul peAlle sey Jojelaush

lojelsusc) aue Ule

2202 Youie|n ‘1202 sunp palaplo usaq sey Jojessusb maN 'asn ul aq 0} Jojessusb Buimojje Jou st gYvgIN ebap-Ue|d YIOM Z2-12
leday | |I9AA BSBIN
Hoday oN ‘auluo | [[om aoe(d o} jenoldde s1e1g Bunjiemy Auung-ue|d YoM Z2-12
‘epusbe zzoz Auenigs- sy} uo aq o} wayl siy} Buigedioue si yeis Ajuno) "spaaosold Auadoid
Hoday oN oles Apadoud snjdins wod} ouisig 03 wawAed 000‘sE paroldde siosinladng Jjo pleog sn|jding saloe /-
‘pepssu se Jodal pue syuej syl jo Alubalul ayj JOjUOLU 0] Uoioallp UaAlb sey pJieog
‘Buizepdn pasu [im ‘piq Joj 1no ob 108[01d uswaoe|dey
Hoday oN 0} Apeau s sfold "e1e|dwod 9,00 ] sjuswnooq "Buuesulbul 1ses Az Aq paledald soop pig MUE L pESUMOLY
‘papaau JI souelsIssSe pue uoiuldo Jisy} 104 8dod pue ‘UBABSEY ‘Iyouelg 0] usyods
sey pue ‘Buimasinal AjJusind st Yeis "06'691 ‘628 JUNOWY-0ZEZH IUN00Y 198US aoue|eg
Hodey oN | "siawolsno Jemag ess|y Auung [eulblio ayj o} pepunjal aq 0} si Jey} ssiuow Buipjoy si ouisig Jameg esal Auung
"J@1em pajjog bulAieoal Ajjusiind sawoy gz Buleioy ‘dn-ubis auQ
"'Speoy uoslsgio/uasuar/unig/pieubulde 1938(01d Ja1epn
uoday oN ied swWoH aliqoly Buipue] ssojy ‘WalsAS Jeiepn pleubuudg pamog Aunwiwion inpy
, "80USI8JUDD03PIA
2202 Yyoiey WooZ eiA Wwd g 1B ‘220Z ‘€7 YoJe\ Joj pajnpayos si doysyiom Aunwiuion ue|d uonebiy piezey
‘abeino Jjamod jusoal e Buunp
podsy ON | sinoy / 1o} A|sss|me]} Uel DeJaUaS) uloylepely ay] “Buiuunlt pue dn ale slojeisusb oeisuss) g 108[014 Jojeisusn
Hoday oN ‘Buipuny suonelad Bulepisuod ale Jeig pue pleog yled oleled
"ue|dxJom 3sInal 0} 8jelS pUE Jsjep) Alunwiwo)
UlIM SOUSI8JU0DS|S] papusle 4elS "MalAal I0j [9sunoo) JOLISI 01 peplemio)
89 |[Im }I 819]dWoD S| Jedp sy} USypA 1aumQ Mdied swoH 3a|iqoly Buipue ssojy
uoday oN yim Jusweslbe Jsjem syj uo Bupjiom s| yeis — juels) Buiuueld pjeubuldg e
1202 ‘9l AN psw.yuod uonepiodsy "LZoz Lz Ae|y uo
uvodey oN | Auno) Asisuoly je papiooal sem uone|dwoo 10sfoid Jo 821j0N — JUels) oieled e
‘pleybuudg juels) Buiuue|d 44S % oleled Juels) 4INANY] A0y SUBDT % SlUBID)
ISNOJS3IH

d3INNV1d 40 31Vvd

SN.1vis

JldOL

220Z ‘vz yoien
140d3d SNOILVH3dO 1O141SId




Usage Comparison in Gallons

2021-2022

Water Systems Feb-19 Feb-20 TFeb-21 Feb-22
Pajaro 4,593,468 5,612,244 5,158,956 7,039,428
Normco 1,258,884 2,087,668 1,599,224 2,201,364
Sunny Mesa 1,402,500 1,774,256 1,432,420 1,617,924
Moss Landing 1,448,876 2,241,008 1,807,916 2,386,120
Vega 599,148 1,009,800 670,208 935,000
Vierra Estates 201,960 256,564 228,140 300,696
Springfield (pumped) 364,351 430,998 415,140 379,236
Langley/Valle Pacifico 130,152 187,748 166,804 207,196
Blackie 97,240 156,332 121,176 251,328
District Total 10,096,579 13,756,618 11,599,984 15,318,292
Water Systems Feb-21 Feb-22 Percentage
Pajaro 5,158,956 7,039,428| M) 36.5%
Normco 1,599,224 2,201,364 |Ap 37.7%
Sunny Mesa 1,432,420 1,617,924 |4p 13.0%
Moss Landing 1,807,916 2,386,120| /M 32.0%
Vega 670,208 935,000 | 39.5%
Vierra Estates 228,140 300,696/ 31.8%
Springfield (pumped) 415,140 379,236 -8.6%
Langley/Valle Pacifico 166,804 207,196|/n 24.2%
Blackie 121,176 251,328 | A 107.4%
District Total 11,599,984 15,318,292|/p 32.1%

P.

o1



